
OFFICE OF ECONOMIC AND SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 
Governmental Center Annex 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room A680 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954·357·6400 • FAX 954-357-5674 

DATE: 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

MEMORANDUM 

January 8, 2018 

Jeannette Ferrell, Purchasing Agent 
Purchasing Division 

Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director 
~ 4.,_/(__ 

Office of Economic and Small Business Development 

Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manage/{:/ 
Office of Economic and Small Business Development 

RE: Bid No. X2114362B1- Fencing, New Repair and Replacement Services 
(CBE Reserve) 
County Business Enterprise Evaluation 

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development has conducted a review of 
the respondents' County Business Enterprise (CBE) participation for the above­
referenced project. Three (3) bids were received and reviewed. An overview is provided 
as follows: 

This solicitation is a reserved opportunity for CBE firms. 

Met the CBE Requirements: 
Firm 
Bauer Fence Construction Corporation (prime) 

• Contractor's Bid Amount: $963,465.90 
• CBE Participation Goal Proposed: 100% 

Coast to Coast Garage Door, LLC (prime) 

• Contractor's Bid Amount $2,982,168.00 
• CBE Participation Goal Proposed: 100% 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 

Category 
CBE 

CBE 

Percentage 
100% 

100% 

Mark 0. Bogen • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Dale V.C. Holness • Chip LaMarca • Nan H. Rich • Tim Ryan • Barbara Sharlef • Michael Udine 
www.broward.org 
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Did not meet the CBE Requirements: 
Firm 
SGA Management, Inc. (prime) 

• Contractor's Bid Amount: $3,699,729.44 
• CBE Participation Goal Proposed: 0% 

Compliance Comments 

Category 
Non- CBE 

Percentage 
0% 

Bauer Fence Construction Corporation and Coast to Coast Garage Door, LLC 
submitted the required information and are considered responsible to the CBE 
Reserve program requirements. SGA Management, Inc. is not a certified CBE firm; 
therefore, SGA Management, Inc. is not in compliance with the CBE requirements of 
the solicitation. 

cc: Jouvens Adrian, Construction Project Manager, Port Everglades 
James Vose Jr., Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD 
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